
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Dwight D. Keen, Chair 
Shari fcisl Albrecht. Commiss ioner 
Jay Scott Emle r, Commiss ioner 

March 19, 2019 
NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 

19-TRAM-360-PEN 

Gat1h Griffith, Managing Member 
Crazy G LLC 
213 72 E Hill Dr 
Atwood, KS 67730 

Phone: 785-271 -3100 
Fax: 785-271 -3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Laura Kelly, Governor 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment against Crazy G LLC (Crazy G) for violation(s) of Kansas Motor 
Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on February 
6, 2019 to March 5, 2019, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator Penny Fryback. Penalties 
are assessed in accordance with the FY 2019 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix, approved by the 
Commission on August 7, 2018. For a full description of the penalty(s) and terms and obligations please refer 
to the Order attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: Crazy G has been assessed a $4,550 penalty. You have thit1y (30) 
days from the date of service of the Penalty Order to pay the penalty. Please remit payment of $4,550, through 
your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN system located at 
https: //p uc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a letter from the Transportation Division assigning you 
a PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-3145. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the 
penalty owed. 

The attached Order requires a representative of Crazy G to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar 
within ninety (90) days from the date of the Order and to provide the undersigned Litigation Counsel with 
written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for safety seminars can be found at the 
Commission's website http: //www. kcc .state.ks.us/trans/safety meetings.htm. The Order also requires your 
company to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within 18 months from the date of the Order. 
Transportation Staff will contact your company at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: You have the right to request a hearing. A request for 
hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Crazy G must 
file, within fifteen ( 15) days from the date of service of this Order, the request for hearing with the 
Commission's electronic filing system found at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and mail a copy of 
the request for hearing to the undersigned at the above address. If you do not have access to the internet, you 
can mail an original and seven copies of the request to the Secretary to the Commission at 1500 S. W. 
Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy to the undersigned Litigation Counsel. K.A.R. 82-
1-215; K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: Failure to pay the penalty of $4,550 within thi11y (30) days from the date of service 
of the Penalty Order or failure to comply with the terms of the Order, or in the alternative, failure to provide a 
timely written request for a hearing, will result in the Order becoming final and may result in additional 
sanctions of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 

20190319144011 
Kansas Corporation Commission



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE ST A TE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Dwight D. Keen, Chair 
Shari Feist Albrecht 
Jay Scott Emler 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Crazy G ) 
LLC, of Atwood, KS, Regarding the Violation ) 
of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and ) 
Regulations and the Commission's Authority to ) Docket No. l 9-TRAM-360-PEN 
Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the ) 
Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. ) 

) 

PENAL TY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). Having examined its files and records, and being duly advised in the 

premises, the Commission finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

1, 114b and 66-1, 115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 66-1, 108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-l,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 



to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 

3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and issue an order on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Crazy G LLC (Crazy G) has common operating authority with the Commission 

and further operates under USDOT number 2872528. 

5. Jane S. Griffith attended a Commission-sponsored Motor Carrier Education and 

Safety Instructional Meeting on December 17, 2018, on behalf of Crazy G. 

6. Crazy G is a common motor carrier which primarily hauls livestock, grain, feed 

and hay. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on February 6, 2019 to 

March 5, 2019, Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Penny Fryback conducted a safety 

compliance review of the operations of Crazy G. A copy of the safety compliance review is 

included in this Penalty Order as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a 

result of this investigation, the special investigator identified ten (10) violation(s) of the Motor 

Carrier Safety Regulations. 

a. On December 10, 2018, Crazy G required or permitted its driver, David 

Mason, to operate a COL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2005 

Kenworth, VIN ending in 080857, GVWR greater than 33,000 lbs., in 
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intrastate commerce from Cimarron, Kansas to Arkansas City, Kansas. 

This trip is evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated December 10, 2018, a 

copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "B" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. At the time of this transpot1ation, Crazy G 

failed to retain the bill of lading, scale ticket or any other supporting 

documentation for the load hauled. The special investigator discovered 

four ( 4) violations of this type. Crazy G's failure to retain driver 

supporting documents for a period of six (6) months is a violation of 49 

C.F.R. Part 395.8(k)(l), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and authorized by 

K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $250. 

b. On December 27, 2018, Crazy G required or permitted its driver, David 

Mason, to operate a COL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2005 

Kenworth, VIN ending in 080857, GVWR greater than 33,000 lbs., in 

interstate commerce from Lexington, Nebraska to Arkansas City, Kansas. 

This trip is evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated December 27, 2018, a 

copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "C" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, driver David 

Mason created a false record of duty status. A fuel receipt was discovered 

showing driver David Mason purchased 93 gallons of diesel at JJ Oil in 

Oakley, Kansas on December 27, 2019. See, fuel receipt, a copy of which 

is attached hereto as Attachment "D" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. His record of duty status did not indicate he was anywhere near 

Oakley, Kansas. The special investigator discovered three (3) violations 
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of this type. Crazy G's falsifying records of duty status is a violation of 49 

C.F.R. 395.8(e)(l), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a, and authorized by K.S.A. 

2018 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $1,000. 

c. On November 2, 2018, Crazy G required or permitted its driver, Dillon 

Woodrow Cozza, to operate a COL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

2007 Peterbilt, VIN ending in 672589, GVWR greater than 33,000 lbs., in 

intrastate commerce from St. Francis, Kansas to Arkansas City, Kansas. 

This trip is evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, a copy of which is attached 

hereto as Attachment "E" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the 

time of this transportation, Crazy G failed to obtain and document a 

successful periodic ( annual) inspection on the commercial motor vehicle 

during the preceding 12-month period. The special investigator 

discovered two (2) violations of this type. The catTier' s failure to conduct 

periodic (annual) inspections on commercial motor vehicles is a violation 

of 49 C.F.R. 396.l 7(c), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j, and authorized by 

K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $750. 

d. On December 22, 2018, Crazy G required or permitted its driver, David 

Mason, to operate a COL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2005 

Kenworth, VIN ending in 080857, GVWR greater than 33,000 lbs., in 

interstate commerce from Fordyce, Nebraska to Arkansas City, Kansas. 

This trip is evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated December 22, 2018, a 

copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "F" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, Crazy G 
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required driver David Mason to operate over the maximum gross weight 

allowed in Kansas. See Scale Ticket Number 176092, dated December 22, 

2018, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "G" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. The special investigator discovered thirteen 

(13) violations of this type. Crazy G's failure to stay within the legal gross 

weight limit is a violation of 49 C.F.R 392.2, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, 

and authorized by K.S.A. 8-1909. Staff recommends a fine of$750. 

e. On December 18, 2018, Crazy G required or permitted its driver, David 

Mason, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2005 

Kenworth, VIN ending in 080857, GVWR greater than 33,000 lbs., in 

interstate commerce from Yankton, South Dakota to Arkansas City, 

Kansas. This trip is evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated December 18, 

2018, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "H" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, Crazy G had 

not paid its Uniform Carrier Registration (UCR) fees for 2018. It did pay 

for Bracket 1 (0-2 trucks), but should have paid for Bracket 2 (6-20 trucks) 

as it has seven (7) IRP registered commercial motor vehicles. The 

carrier's failure to annually register its commercial motor vehicle(s) 

operating in interstate commerce over the highways of this state and to pay 

the appropriate Unified Carrier Registration (UCR) fees as set out in 49 

C.F.R. 367.30, is a violation of K.A.R. 82-4-30a, authorized by K.S.A. 

2018 Supp. 66-l,139a and K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends a fine of $500. 
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f. On November 2, 2018, Crazy G required or permitted its driver, Dillon 

Woodrow Cozza, to operate a COL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

2007 Peterbilt, VIN ending in 672589, GVWR greater than 33,000 lbs., in 

intrastate commerce from St. Francis, Kansas to Arkansas City, Kansas. 

This trip is evidenced by a Driver's Daily Log, dated November 2, 2018, a 

copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "I" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, Crazy G had 

not obtained a motor vehicle record (MVR) on the driver within 30 days of 

his employment. Mr. Cozza was hired on September 19, 2018, and the 

carrier could not provide a record of his MVR. Crazy G's failure to obtain 

MVRs on its drivers within 30 days of employment and maintain the 

MVRs in the driver qualification files pursuant to 49 C.F.R. 391.51 is a 

violation of 49 C.F.R. 391.23(a)(l) and (b), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, 

and authorized by K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine 

of $100. 

g. During the transportation described in paragraph f., above, Crazy G failed 

to require it driver to be medically examined and certified as physically fit 

to operate a commercial motor vehicle. The carrier's failure to confirm 

that each of its drivers are medically examined and certified prior to 

requiring or permitting the operation of a commercial motor vehicle and 

maintaining documentation of the medical certificate in the driver 

qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 391.41(a)(l)(i), adopted by 
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K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and authorized by K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends a fine of $250. 

h. On January 29, 2019, Crazy G required or permitted its driver, Garth 

Michael Griffith, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

1997 Peterbilt, VIN ending in 413972, GVWR greater than 33,000 lbs., in 

intrastate commerce from Gem, Kansas to Colby, Kansas. This trip is 

evidenced by Driver's Time Record (150 air-mile radius), a copy of which 

is attached hereto as Attachment "J" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. At the time of this transportation, Crazy G failed to maintain a 

driver qualification file on its driver, Garth Michael Griffeth. The carrier's 

failure to maintain a driver qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 

391.51(a), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and authorized by K.S.A. 2018 

Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $350. 

1. During the transportation described in paragraph f., above, Crazy G 

allowed its driver to be on duty after having been on duty for 14 hours. 

Driver Cozza was agricultural exempt until 8:00 p.m. on November 1, 

2018. He then was on duty and driving until 3:00 p.m. on November 2, 

2018. Driver Cozza drove 4.5 hours after being on duty 14 hours 

following his last ten hour break. The carrier's failure to require its driver 

to cease driving at the 14th hour after coming on duty following ten (10) 

consecutive hours off duty is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.3(a)(2), 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and authorized by K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 66-1,129. 

Staff recommends a fine of $250. 
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J. During the transportation described in paragraph f., above, Crazy G failed 

to maintain records of inspections and vehicle maintenance on the 

commercial motor vehicle operated. The carrier's failure to maintain the 

required records of vehicle inspection, maintenance, and repair on the 

commercial motor vehicles owned for 30 days is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 

396.3(b), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j, and authorized by K.S.A. 2018 

Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $350. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission finds Crazy G 

committed ten (10) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various 

provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas 

Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $4,550 for ten (10) violation(s) 

of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff further recommends that a representative from Crazy G be required to attend 

a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and 

provide Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates and 

locations for safety seminars can be found on the Commission's website at 

http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety _ meetings.htm. 

11. Finally, Staff recommends that Crazy G submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff 

will contact the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 
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V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Crazy G because it is a motor 

carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 66-1,108. 

13. The Commission finds Crazy G committed ten (10) violation(s) of Kansas law 

that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore 

subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Crazy G LLC, of Atwood, KS is hereby assessed a $4,550 civil penalty for ten 

(10) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the Kansas 

Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, as 

adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. Crazy G is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar 

within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and is to provide Litigation Counsel with 

written proof of attendance. 

C. Crazy G is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within 

eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact the carrier to 

set up the appointment. 

D. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may request 

a hearing on the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting forth the specific grounds 

upon which relief is sought. The request may be electronically filed with the Commission's 

electronic filing system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, within fifteen (15) days 

from the date of service of this Order, and a copy of the request mailed to the Litigation Division. 
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If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven copies of the request 

to the Secretary to the Commission, at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and 

mail a copy of the request to Litigation Counsel. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written 

request. Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Crazy G's right to a 

hearing, and this Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $4,550 civil penalty 

against Crazy G, and ordering a representative from Crazy G to attend a Commission-sponsored 

safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order and provide Litigation 

Counsel with written proof of attendance, and to submit to a safety compliance review within 18 

months from the date of this Order. 

E. If a request for hearing 1s filed, attorneys for all parties shall enter their 

appearances in Commission proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. For 

civil penalties exceeding $500, a corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, 

unless waived by the Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is 

in the public interest. K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil 

penalties less than $500, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the 

. corporation. K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

F. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty of $4,550 is due 

in thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Order. Payment of $4,550 must be made 

through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN system 

located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the 

penalty. 

G. Failure to pay the $4,550 civil penalty within thirty (30) days from the date of 

service of this Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1, 105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions 
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of this Order, may result in suspension of Crazy G's motor carrier operating authority without 

further notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, but not 

limited to, the issuance and enforcement of revocation of authority and/or cease and desist 

orders, and any other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 

H. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Keen, Chair; Albrecht, Commissioner; Emler, Commissioner 

Dated: 

Lynn M. Retz 
Secretary to the Commission 

AAL 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



A USDOT# 
{"-1 2872528 

MC/MX #: 883423 Federal Tax ID:-EtN) 

Revlew Type: Compliance Review (CR) 

Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facility In the U. S. Territory: 

Non-HM Non-HM Buslnen: Corporation 
NIA NIA Gron Revenue: -

Contact Name: Jane Griffith 
Phone numben.: (1) 
E-Mall AddNSS: 

21372 E HILL DR 
A1WOOD, KS 67730-3173 

Carrier Classiflcatlon 
Authorized for Hire 

Ca o Clmfflcatlon 
1 Exempt for Hire 

Livestock Graln, Feed, Hay 

Equipment 
OWntd Term Leased Tri Leased 

Truck Tractor 1 1 0 
ower units used In the U.S.: 2 
eroentage (?ftime u~ In ~e U.S.: 100 

Don carrier transport placardable quantltln of HM? No 
la an HM Pennit required? NIA 
Driver Information 

Fax 

Trailer 

Inter Intra 
< 100 MIIN: 

>11 100 MIies: 2 

Average trip leased drivers/month: 0 
Total Drivers: 2 
CDL Drive,-: 2 

for year ending: 12/31/2018 

Private Property 

Owned Term Ltased Tri 
1 5 

.. .... \ 

3/8/2010 3:14:31 PM 
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0 CRAZYGLLC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 2872528 03/05/2019 

PartA 

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier safety or 
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to the Office of Motor carriers at: 

Kansas Corporation Commlssion Attention Gary Davenport 
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604--4027 

This report wlll be uud to ...... your ufety compll1nce. 

P•raon(•) lm,rvl,md 
Name: Jane Griffith Title: Representative 
Name: Garth Griffith TIUe: Owner 

3/Sl2019 3:14:31 PM 
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0 CRAZYGLLC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 2872528 03/05/2019 

Part B Violations 

Drlvera/Vehlcln 1 
FEDERAL 
CRITICAL 

Primary: 395.8(e)(1) 
Dlacovertd Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 

3 30 1 3 

Dncrlptlon 
Making, or pennltting a driver to make, a false report regarding duty status 
Example 
Driver David Mason 
Trip Date: December 27, 2018 

On December 27. 2018 Driver David Mason had a fuel receipt showing he purchased fuel in Oakley, Kansas. The record of 
duty status showed that the driver came on duty at Gibbon, Nebraska at 09:45 a.m. where he had unroaded and then loaded 
cattle at lextngton, Nebraska going to Arkansas City, Kansas. His record of duty status on December 27, 2018 showed he 
purchased fuel In Belolt, Kansas. His record of duty status for December 28, 2018 showed that he drove from Arkansas City, 
Kansas to Hutchinson. Kansas. A fuel receipt was discovered showing that Driver Mason purchased fuel at caseys In Beloit on 
December 28. 2019. 
2 Primary: 398.17(a) 
FEDERAL 
CRfflCAL 
DNcrlptlon 
Using a commercial motor vehicte not periodically Inspected. 
Example 
Unit 10 
2007 Peterbunt 
Driver Dillon Cozza 
Trip Date: 11/02/2018 

Dl1covend 
2 

Checked 
5 

Unit 1 O was a lease vehicle and the carrier had no annual lnsMtltion on file for this unit 

3 Primary. 367.30 
STATE Discovered Checked 

DNcrlptlon 
Fail to pay cum,nt years UCR and operating In Interstate commerce. 
Example 
Driver Jack Johnson 
Trip Date: 11 !08/2018 

1 1 

DrlverslVehlclN 
In Vlolltlon Checked 

2 5 

Drlverw/VehlclN 
In Vlol1tlon Checked 

7 7 

In 2018 Crazy G L.LC. paid UCR fees for bracket 1 ($69.00) but Crazy G L.L.C. had seven power units with IRP registrations. 
CmrJ G L.L.C. should have oald fees for bracket 3 (1410.00) for 2018. Crazv G L.L.C. has not oald the UCR fees for 2019 
4 Primary. 391.23(b) Drlvers/Vehlcl• 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 2 1 2 
O.Crlptlon 
A copy of the motor vehiele record(s) obtained in response to the inquiry or inquiries to each State must be placed in the driver 
qualification ftle within 30 days of the date the driver's employment begins and be retained in compliance with § 391.51. 
Example 
Driver Dillon Cozza 
Trip Date 11/212018 

No MVR was obtained for Driver ONlon Cozza. 

31812019 3:15:40 PM Page 1 of4 I lllll~lll!IDRIIIIIIIII 
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0 
6 
FEDERAL 

CRAZYGLLC 

U.S. DOT#:: 2872528 

Primary; 391.45(a) 
Secondary: 391.11 (a) 

D11crlpt1on 

Part B Vlolatlons 

Using a driver not medically examined and certified. 
Example 
Driver Dillon Cozza 
Trip Date: 11/2/2018 

Review Date: 

03/05/2019 

Drlve1'9Nahlcln 
Discovered Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 

1 2 1 2 

The carrier did not have a copy of Driver Dillon Cozza'a medical examiers certificate on file and the drivers MVR that 1 ran does 
not show anv medlcal examiners lnfonnation. 
6 Primary: 391.51(a) 
FEDERAL 

Dncriptlon 
FaiHng to maintain driver quaNflcation file on each driver employed. 
Example 
Driver Garth Griffith 
Trip Date: 01/28/2018 

Discovered 
1 

Checked 
2 

DrlveNIVehtcln 
In Vlolatlon Checked 

1 2 

The carrier was unable to provide any driver qualiftcation file required information for Driver Garth Griffith. There was no MVR 
within 30 days, no application. no copy of the medical examiners certificate, no copy of the COL or road test no certificate of 
violations. no annual review and no annual MVR. 
7 Primary: K.A.R. 8-4-35(a) 
STATE 

CFR EquiVa1ent 392.2 
Description 
Failure to retain supporting documents. 
Example 
Driver David Mason 
Trip DAte: 12/10/2018 

Discovered 
4 

Checked 
54 

DriverslVehlcles 
In Vlolatlon Checked 

2 3 

On December 1 o, 2018 Driver David Mason hauled a load of fat cattle from Gray County Feedyard in Cimarron, Kansas to 
Arkansas Cltv. Kansas and failed to retain a coov of the bill of ladino. 
8 Primary: 395.3(a)(2) 
STATE 

CFR Equivalent 395.3(a)(2) 
DNCrlptlon 

Discovered 
1 

Checked 
30 

DrlveNIVehlclN 
In Vlolatlon Checked 

1 3 

Requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after the end of the 14th hour after coming 
on duty. 
Example 
Driver DUlon Cozza 
Trip Date: 11/0212018 

Driver Dillon Cozza drove 4 1/2 hours past tha 14th hour after coming on duty. Drtver cozza was on duty a total of nineteen 
hours. 

3'8/2010 3:15:M> PM 
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0 CRAZYGLLC 

U.S. DOT#: 2872528 

Part B Violations 

Review Date: 

03/05/2019 

Drlvers/Vehlcln 9 
FEDERAL 

Primary: 395.3(a)(2) 
Discovered Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 

0 30 1 3 
Description 
Requiring or pennltting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after the end of the 14th hour after coming 
on duty. 
Example 
No Interstate fourteen hour violations were discovered. 
10 Primary: 395.S(e) 
STATE 

CFR Equivalent 395.S(e) 
Description 
False reports of records of duty status. 
Example 
No Intrastate false record of dutv status were discovered. 
11 Primary: 395.8(k)(1) 

Discovered 
0 

Checked 
30 

DrlverslVehlclN 
In Vfolatlon Checked 

2 3 

DrlvtrsNthlcl• 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In vtolatlon Checked 

2 58 1 3 
Description 
Failing to preserve driver's records of duty status supporting documents for 8 months. 
Example 
Driver David Mason 
Trip Date: December 11, 2018 

On December 11, 2018 Driver DavJd Mason hauled a load of cattle from Arkansas City, Kansas to Omaha, Nebraska and did 
not retain a co1 ¥ of the blll of ladlna for this trio. 
12 Primary: 396.3(b) 
FEDERAL 

Deacrlptlon 
Failing to keep minimum records of Inspection and vehicle maintenance. 
Example 
Unit 10 
2007 Peterbullt 
Driver DiUon Cozza 
Trip Date: 1112/2018 

Discovered 
1 

Checked 
5 

The carrier was unable to oroduce a maintenance record for this leased vehicle. 
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STATE 

CRAZYGLLC 
U.S. DOT#: 2872528 

Primary: KS.A. 8-1901 
Secondary. 392.2 

Description 

Part B Violations 

Review Date: 

03/05/2019 

Drlvers/Vehlcln 
Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

13 78 2 3 

Operating a motor vehicle not in accordance with the laws, ordinances and regulations of the jurisdiction in which It is being 
operated. 
Drtver Garth Grtfflth 
Trip Date: 01/29/2019 
Unit21 

On January 29, 2019 Driver Garth Griffith transported a road of wheat from Gem, Kansas to Colby, Kansas that had a gross 
weiaht of 93.500 oounds. The maximum aross welaht allowed in Kansas is 85.500 oounds. 

Safety Fitness Rating lnfonnatlon: 00S Vehicle (CR): 0 
Total MIies Operated 195,3n Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR): 0 
Recordable Accidents 0 oos Vehlclt (MCMIS): 0 
Recordable AccfdtntalMHllon MIies 0.00 Number of Vehlclts Inspected (MCMIS): 3 

rour proposed safety rating Is: Ratina Factors Acute Critical 
Factor 1: s 0 0 
Factor 2: s 0 0 

CONDITIONAL Factor 3: u 0 2 
Factor 4: C 0 1 
Factor 5: N 0 0 
Factor 6: s - -

This rating will become the final rating 60 days from the date indicated on a forthcomang official notice from the Federal Motor 
Carrier Safety Administration headquarters in Washington, D.C. 

However. if this rating improves a prevlous Unsatisfactory rating, it will become effective on the date of the official notice from the 
FMCSA headquarters. 

Corrective actions must be taken for the violations (deficiencies) listed on Part B of this review. litle 49 CFR Sections 385.15 and 
385.17 provide for administrative review and a change to a safety rating based on corrective actions, respectively. A request for a 
change to a safety rating under section 385.17 may be made at any time. A motor carrier may request, in writing, a change in the 

1 rating by providing evidence of corrective actions to the Field Administrator for the FMCSA Service center In which the carrier 
maintains its principal place of business. (See 49 CFR 385.17 for additional details). A request for administrative review under 
section 385.15 must be made within 90 days of the date of the proposed safety rating issued under section 385.11(c) or a final 
safety raUng Issued under section 385.11 (b ), or within 90 days after denial of a request for a change in rating under section 385.17. 

1 If this was a focused investigation, which will be noted in the Review Type on the first page of this report (Part A), some factors 
shown above may be marked •SATISFACTORY" even if they were not reviewed. A focused investigation will not result in a 
SATISFACTORY safety rating because all standards and factors specified In 40 CFR 383.5 and 385.7 were not e)(8mined In full, 
even though it may appear that they were under the rating factors In Part B of this document It may, however, result in a less than 
SATISFACTORY rating if sufficient violations are discovered in the parts and factors examined to result in a CONDITIONAL or 
UNSATISFACTORY rating, or a non-ratable review. 

1 If you receive a conditional or unsatisfactory rating, you may request an administrative review under 49 CFR 385.15 or a safety 
rating upgrade based on corrective action under -49 CFR 385.17. However, a successful request may only result in a non-ratable 
status, upgrade to a conditional safety rating, or reinstatement of your most recent safety rating. You will not receive a new 
satisfactory safety rating as a result of your request(s) under 49 CFR 385.16 and/or 49 CFR 385.17. 
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CRAZYGLLC 
U.S. DOT#: 2872528 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. For all Investigations: 

Review Date: 

03/05/2019 

• Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs wiN not only save lives. 
but also saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-complfanoe 
activities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety Is good 
business. 

• Apply Adequate Resources: Apply adequate resources to properly lmp!ement safety management 
practices. Consider reallocating responslbllltles, additional staffing, contracting, or Investing in technology to aid In 
this responsibility. 

• Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure 
the actions you are taking are creating Improvement 1n safety management and compliance. 

• NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated vioratlons of the same or related acute or critical regulations 
(violations of the same Part in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by 
law to be aasessed under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of 
violations means two or more violations of acute and/or critical regufations in three or more Parts of Title 419, Code of 
Federal Regulations discovered during any ellglble Investigation. Repeated vlofatlons means vlolatlon(s) of an acute 
regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an Investigation after one or more 
closed enforcement actions within a six year period and/or vtoration(s) of a critical regulation in the same Part of TiUe 
49, Code of Federer Regulations disoovered In an investigalion after two or more closed enforcement actions Within a 
six year period. 

Notice: 49 C.F.R. Part 391.23 requires propspective emptoyers to , at a minimum, Investigate a driver's 
emp1oyment Information, crash record. and alcohol and contro11ed substance history from all employers the driver 
worked for within the previous three years. 

The Pre-Employment Screening program (PSP) is a screening tool that assists motor carriers in investigating orash 
history and roadside safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP Is a screening tool that assists motor 
carriers to purchase 5 years of crash data and 3 years of roadside Inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Administration's (FMCSA) Motor Carrier Manangement Information System (MCMIS). Records are available 
24 hours a day visa Web request Motor earners should visit the followJng website for more information; 
http://www.psp.fmcsa.dotgov/Pages/default.aspx 

• Alt motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight agafnst terrorism and hijacking. You could be a 
target Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo. and your facilities. Motor carriers should visit the following website 
for more information: Http://www.fmcsa.dotgov/documentslHijaeking-Brochure.pdf 

FMCSA Carrier Safety Measurement System (SMS) Is based on ongoing analysis and feedback from enforcement 
pensonel. the motor carrier Industry. and other stakeholders. SMS effectively identiufies and prioritize high risk and 
other unsafe motor carriers for enforcement interventlons and Is designed to reduce commercial motor vehicle 
crashes and hazardous materials incidents. Motor carrier's currently have the ability to preview their companies SMS 
information .• The data preview may be found at http://csa. fmcsa.dotgov/. 

For afl Investigations resulting in a Penalty Order: 

• PLEASE NOTE: The violations discovered during this compliance review may affect the civil penalty 
proposed in any subsequent Penalty Order. In addition, your history of prior violations of the Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Regulations, Federal Hazardoua Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrier Commerclal Regulations 
may also aff'ect the civil penalty proposed fn any subsequent Penalty Order. Your signature for receipt of this report 
acknowledges your understanding that the violations discovered by the KCC during this review may be used to 
catculate any cMI penalty proposed es a result of this review. Your signature is not an admission of the violations 
identified. 

For all Investigations resulting in a proposed conditional or unsatisfactory rating: 

3M/20H) 3:18:11 PM 
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CRAZYGLLC 
U.S. DOT#: 2872528 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

385.15 

Review Date: 

03/05/2019 

If you belfave the proposed rating Is in error and there are factual and procedural issues in dispute. Part 385.15 (copy 
provided) outlines procedures for petitioning the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration for an adminlstratiVe 
review of these findings. Your petition should be addressed to: 

us Department of Transportation 
Jack van Steenburg -Chief safety Officer 
Federal Motor carrier Safety Administration 
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, 
Washington, DC 20590 

385.17 
In addition a request for a rev1sed rating based on corrective actions may be made at any time. Part 385.17 (copy 
provided) ~utlines the procedures for such a request The request must be made in writing, must describe the 
corrective action taken and must Include other documentation that may be relied upon as a basis for the requested 
change. Address your written request to: 

US Department of Transportation 
Max Strathman - Mldwestem Ffeld Administrator 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
4749 Lincoln Mall Drive, Suite 300-A 
Matteson. IL 60443 

Ensure that a CC copy of the letter is malled to: 

US Department of Transportation 
Kansas Division 
Jeff Ellet- Division Adminlslrator 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
1303 FirstAmerican Place, Suite 200 
Topeka. KS 66804-4040 

This leUer should be submitted as soon as possible. 

Information on your compUance status. roadside Inspections. regulatory changes, accident counter measures and 
hazardou, material counter measures Is avaltable on the lntemet at the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration's 
web site at http:/IYNtw.fmcsa.dotgov/ and http://www.safer.fmcsa.dotgov/. 

For all Investigations that did not result in a Cooperative Safety Plan: 

The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the violations 
Identified within this report Submit this Jetter within 30 days outlining the carrier's updated changes to their polfclas 
and procedures regardrng all listed violations. Explain in detaff how. as a carrier representative, you will rectify these 
deficiencies and prevent their reoccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and evidence as 
indicated In the recommendations above, (example: vehlcJe Inspections performed, proof of drug and alcohol testing 
in place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action has been taken. Mall the letter along with copies of your 
supporting evidence to: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd 
Topeka, KS 66804-4027 

2. HOS COMPLIANCE BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Qualfflcation and Hiring 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: This carrier needs to ensure that they make inquires about the 
3181201Q 3:16:11 PM 
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CRAZVGLLC 
U.S. DOT#: 2872528 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Review Date: 

03/05/2019 

drivers hours of service violations for the previous three years to ensure that they are hiring qualified drivers. The 
carrier need to appoint someone who is responsible for monitoring the drivers hours of service and understand the 
hours of service regulations. The carrier need to put In place a discfptlnary policy. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Qualification and 
Hiring. 
• Ensure that prospective drivers have a history of driving within Hours-of-Service (HOS) regulations by querying 
applicants. checking with previous employers and references, and obtaining necessary documents regarding HOS 
Violations going back three years. Create a detailed written record of each Inquiry. 
• Ensure that whoever Is responsible fOr monitoring and tracking Hours of Service (HOS) knows the relevant 
regulations. how the carrier/dispatcher operates, the company's dlsciplinary policy and procedures, and how to use 
supporting documents such as ton and fuel receipt& to see If data are accurate. 
• Ensure that dispatchers have good planning, communication, and simple mathematical skills. 
• Ensure that drivers have sufficient plannfng skills to know when they should be driving and stopping, basic 
mathematica1 skills to catcutate their hours and miles, and good organizational skills to keep each Record of Duty 
Status (RODS) up to date contlnuousty by adding information at every stop. 
• Ensure that there are enough people to review Hours-of-Service (HOS) data for all drivers, or invest In Electronic 
On--board Recording (EOBR) for continuous real-time review. 
• Enhance the recruitment process to Identify and attract qualified applicants for the positions of safety director, 
driver, and dispatcher, using outside resources such as Industry affiliations, recruiters, and consultants for employee 
searches and referrals. 

Seek Out Resources: 
• You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following webltte: http://ai.fmcsa.dotgov/SMS. You 
win need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 
• Contact industry associations to get resouroes and Ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in 
the industry. 

3. Ensure that au drivers' records of duty status (logs) are accurate. Check them against "supporting documents" to 
verify accuracy. Prohibit falsfflcation of logs by any driver. Review the rules on supporting documents. Take 
appropriate action against drivers who falsify logs. 

4. ToU receipts and other on-the-road expense recelpbs, invoices, bills of ladfng, dispatch records, and other "supporting 
document" must be kept on file for six (6) months. This requirement also applies to records generated by the use of 
owner-operators. You may keep legible photocopies in Heu of originals. 

s. If you want drivers to use the 150 air-mile radius exemption, make sure that the drivers meet an terms of the 
exemption, fncludlng being released from duty no more than 14 hours from when they report for duty. Logs must be 
prepared if a driver goes beycnd the 150 air mile radius. Time records should indicate beginning time, ending time, 
end total hours for each day. 

e. VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BASIC - INSPECTION-REPAIR-MAINTENANCE PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Rotes and 
Respons1bilitles 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: This earner need to designate someone to ensure that all the annual 
Inspections are completed annually whfch includes term leased vehicles. The canier needs to ensure that the 
maintenance records are submitted on a monthly basis for all leaHd vehicles and maintain a file on every teased 
truck tractor and every leased trailer. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Roles and 
ResponslbUitfes. 

3M019 3:18:11 PM 
Paga 

3 
of 

5 1111111111111111a11111111111 
PMEPWLKS85TAA 

Capri U.11.2 



CRAZYGLLC 
U.S. COT#: 2872528 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Review Date: 

03/0512019 

• Define and document responsibilities of managers, supervisors, drivers, dispatchers, mechanics. and technicians 
as related to vehicle inspection, repair, and maintenance policies, including the monitoring and documentation of 
defects and repairs. 
• Define and document roles and responsibilities of mechanics and technicians for differentiating between 
safety-related defects and other defects and for taking unsafe vehicles Out-of-service (OOS). 
• Empower the person who is in charge of fixing trucks with the authority to oomplete tasks, such as the 
purchasing of new parts when needed. 
• Define and document roles and responslbllitfes for checking daily completion of Driver Vehicle Inspection 
Records {DVIRs) and certifying repair before the next assignment. 
• Define and document dispatcher responsibilities for planning, sehedullng, monitoring, and adjusting fleet 
operations in accordance with repair and maintenance requirements. 
• Deftne driver responsibilities for informing managers, supervisors, and mechanics/technicians of safety-related 
defects and repair requirements prior to vehicle operation, Including those resulting from vehicle Out-of-Service 
(00S) orders. 

Seek Out Resources: 
• You are encouraged to review your company's record at the fo11owlng website: http://al.fmcsa.dotgov/SMS. You 
wHI need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 
• contact industry associations to get resources and ldeas on safety improvement practice& from other carriers In 
the Industry. 

7. Eatablfsh a system to control property-carrying drivers' hours of service. Do not dfspatch drivers who don't have 
adequate hours available to comp1ate assigned trips legally. Do not allow drivers to exceed the 11, 14, and 
60/70-hour limits. 

a. Establish a systematic maintenance records program for all vehicles. Maintain a complete file for each sugject 
vehicle, recordlng all reparrs, maintenance and inspection operations performed. Maintenance files must identify the 
vehlcle by make, serial number, year, tire size, and carrier unit number. 

9. Ensure that all commercial motor vehicles, which would include trailers as well as power units, have a current Annual 
Inspection as required by 396.17. A motor carrier shall not use a commercial motor vehlcfe unless each component 
has passed an inspection at least once during the preceding 12 months. The inspection must identify the vehicle, the 
date of the inspection, and the name and address of the motor carrier or entity where the report is maintained. 

10. A record Identifying the vehicle to include company number. If to marked, make, serial number, year, and tire size. In 
addition, if the motor vehicle is not owned by the motor carrier. the record shaH identify the name of the person 
furnishing the vehicle 

11. Do not anow your drivers to haul loads in excess of your registered weight of 85,500. Single axle maximum wetght 
(20,000 pounds) Tandem axles maximum weight (34,000 pounds) . 

12. Commercial motor vehicles registered with IRP plates cannot be excluded from the vehicre count when paying the 
Unified Carrier Registration (UCR) fee. This ls a violation of 49 CFR 367.30 as adopted by KAR 82-4-30a as 
authorized by KSA 66-1, 142b. 

13. The medical certiflcatfon fnfonnation must be retained in the Driver Qualification file. The medical examiner's 
certificate or a legible copy of the certificate. 

Exception. For CDL holders. beginning January 30, 2012, If the CDLIS motor vehlcle record contains medical 
certification ataws Information, the motor carrier employer must meet this requirement by obtaining the CDLIS motor 
vehicle record. That record must be obtained from the current llcenslng State and pfaced in the drtver qualification 
file. 

3Je/201G 3:18:11 PM 
P• 

4 
of 

6 1111111m1m~1u1111m111m 
PMEPWLKS85TAA 

Capli 6.8.11.2 



_Q CRAZYGLLC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 2872528 02/07/2019 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

After January 30, 2015, a non-excepted, interstate COL or CLP holder without medical certification status information 
on the CDL1S motor vehicle record is designated •not-certified• to operate a CMV in interstate commerce. After 
January 30, 2015, a motor carrier may use a copy of the driver's current medical examiner's certificate that was 
submitted to the State for up to 15 days from the date it was Issued as proof of medical certification. 

14. The qualification file must include a note relating to verflcation of medical examiners listing on the National Registry 
of Certified Medical Examiners. 

15. Each motor carrier shall maintain a driver qualification {DQ) file for each driver it employs. A driver's qualification file 
may be combined with his/her personnel file. The DQ file must Include: drivefs application for employment ,a copy of 
the motor vehlcle record received from each State within 30 days of the hlre date, certificate of the driver's road test 
or a copy of the COL license, copy of the annual motor vehicle record received from each State agency every 12 
months, a note relating to the annual review of the drivefs driving record, a Ust or certificate relating to violations of 
motor vehicle laws and ordinances. a copy of the medical examiner's certificate, a note relating to the verification of 
medfcal examiner being listing on the National Registry of certified Medical Examiners, and a Skill Perfonnance 
Evaluation Certificate If applicable due to the drivers Inability to pass the physical requirements for a medical 
certification. 

11. Withfn 30 days of employiing a driver every motor carrier is required to make an inguiry to each state where the driver 
held or holds a motor vehlcle operatorts license or permit during the preceding 3 years to obtain that driver's motor 
vehicle record. 

17.. Every motor carriers shall, at least once every 12 months, make an Inquiry to obtain the motor vehicle record of each 
driver it employs. covering at least the preceding 12 months, to the appropriate agency of every State in which the 
driver held a commercial motor vehfcle operator's license or pennit during the tfme period. 

18. The motor carrier ls required to process an annual review and obtain the annual MVR on each driver it employs. 
Attach the annual MVR to the annual review and retain it for three years. 

1 a. A person shall not drive a commercial motor vehicle unless he/she has completed and fumished the motor carrier 
that employs him/her with an application for employment Employers should ensure that all of the required 
lnfonnation is provided In accordance with 391.21. 

20. I acknowledge that these requirements and/or recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions 
have been answered. I understand that failure to satisfactorily remedy the above-listed requirements, and/or fallure 
to comply with Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes and Regulations could result in the suspension of Crazy G 
LLC's operating authority and/or the impoundment of Crazy G LLC's vehicles. 

I understand that monetary penalties will be assessed as a result of violations found in this compliance review. The 
penalty schedule can be found at~ web site: ~ttp://kcc.ks.gov/translpenalty_assessment_table.htm 
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OPl:At\ ilON on ntsiJL T It J ITS Mf=CI IAHICAI BRE Al<DO\VN 

INDICATE VVl·IFTHEn DEFECTS AnE ON 1 Ht\C ! OR/lTHJCI< OH ·1 nAILEH · OESCf11BE 0£:f+:r. l fH DETAIL. USE Gi\CI( SIDE IF NECESSAIW 

AHOVE Dfl i"C 1 ,:, Ci.JHH!:Cfi-Ji 

t,i::YJVE Off EC I~, I H:t [ l f-lOi BE CORRE(; 1 ED FOH :;tiff OPERATiOl1 OF 
\/EHICLE 

l!EC:HAtllC S '.Wlt lA l lllff PnlVER'S SIGN,\11Jiff DAli 
\;.'-1 .-u-:31,-, .-Hc;!·)<]:tf. {,Ht:iH. H~~1:ff,~LCOHI. P1hdi •d in HH! UnJJt:d ~11.Jt•,~·~ ------·-" -· i;1· 5--MP ·- l 22f5 



ATTACHMENT "G" 



seller/ 

creekstone Farms 
Premium seef, LLC 

• Arkansas Citv, 1<s 

auver --'-----'--------------------,. 
Address _________________ _ 

City _________ ~--~~--~ 

state ___ -- Zip ______________ ~ 

store _____ sell ___________ _ 

Commodity-----'-_...-------~-----
Price ____________________ _ 

Driver: On-~-- :::--cc----,.c~-"---

Shipper,-/ 
f-~/..;_,,i.,-< ?'----r-,'°----------~~--

';,,,-·? lJ' Weigher __ --,_, _____________ _ 

Date ----------,~-~---



ATTACHMENT "H" 



--~56/HoS J 
T111t:k/'r1actn1 11nrt Tn1lh·r N11mb1·.1~ m 

Lk,·11sr:· l'hllc(-.1 I ~Hille f:,huw 1:,11:11 m1itl 

__ J)._1 L?5 
(Muri th) 1n,1v1 

2. SLl::EPER 1~,...;....;.~.:..+,..:+:-.i-:-!--t..:..:...++.,_;_H~~.:..+---;-;,.~r-4 
BERTH 

r3. DRlVJNG 

4. ON DUTY 
,:;nr IH{l\l:;q, 



ATTACHMENT "I" 





ATTACHMENT "J" 



DRIVER'S TIME RECORD (150 air-mile radius) 

Driver's Name (print) Go.d1t C.,crp(J 91:::. Employee No. 1 / -~.;;..:._.ai...:..,...,...x;..:.I.-..IL,IJJ::{::...--.1-___ , Month ~Year M/1 
DRIVERS MAY PREPARE THIS REPORT INSTEAD OF 
"DRIVERS DAILY LOG" IF THE FOLLOWING APPLIES: 
•For Drivers NOT required to have a CDL 
*Operates within 150 aJr .. mlle radius of the normal work 
reporting location. 

"Returns to normal work reporting location and is released 
from work within 14 consecutive hours. 

*At least 1 0 consecutive hours off duty separates each 14 
hours on duty. 

Date Start Time End Time Total 
Hours 

1 I 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 ! I 
9 \ \ 
10 

11 l 

12 

13 I 
14 
15 i 

16 I 
17 ; 

I 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 I ' 
25 /2 1 

() 0 ~:go fi,r;-
26 i I I 
27 I I I 
28 7}:iO . r:;, .: CJO C.L< -
29 ~. ~ f){) -1-f\? V 1 f;_r;-
30 g,t JlD l.1 iV 7,0 
31 <!.1 1 Oo ,~-: 15 'lA, 4,~ 1,1,'h 

.------+-------------i 
INTERMITTENT DRIVERS 

Shall complete this form for 7 days preceding 
any day driving Is performed. This includes the 
preceding month. 

Truck Trip Information 
Number TO -FROM 

I 

I 

l 
I 
I 

l 
! 

I 

I 

l 
I 

I 

l 

9-.. l JJ-.4v~ eJ / LL,,~/ cv,J 

l I 
I 

I J J I J I J ~, A >, . vl)tJd I /41-v rxr0-a1 
-2{ .).k •~,rJI Jtlv 1J1'f/l 

Q '1 ~'.A/,Ot1 ✓l J:J,/-ii"/{.96c:/ t 

;;2 I ,'~ 'f.v1() n )f/ JJ;J,,.tv lie ,.:7'/ 
J ' 

., 

To be prepared monthly by each DOT certified driver unless time rec.· rd Is exclusively kept on Driver's 
Dc:.r:; Log. Indicate "days off/' Check box if no driving is performed during this month and the first 7 days 
of the following month. Mail this report to your Division Manager of Administration. 

20a 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

19-TRAM-360-PEN 

I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on _________ _ 

GARTH GRIFFITH, MANAGING MEMBER 
CRAZY G LLC 
21372 E HILL DR 
ATWOOD, KS 67730-3173 
gmgriffith@kansas.usa.com 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a.latif@kcc.ks.gov 

ISi DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

03/20/2019




